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July 1, 2024 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY TO:  ASULKOWSKI@NOBLEENVIRO.COM 

Alex Sulkowski 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill 
111 Conner Lane  
Belle Vernon, PA 15012-4519 

Re: Proposed Environmental Management System (EMS) 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill  
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County 
Permit I.D. No. 100277 
Enforcement ID No. 421388 

Dear Alex Sulkowski: 

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has reviewed the revised EMS Plan for 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, which was submitted in accordance with Paragraph 9.b of the November 
1, 2023 Consent Order and Agreement (COA). The revised EMS Plan was received by the Department on 
May 15, 2024. 

This letter serves as notice that the May 2024 Environmental Management System (EMS) is approved. 
Pursuant to Paragraph 9.c. of the November 1, 2023 COA, within thirty (30) days of July 1, 2024, 
Sanitary Landfill, and the EMS consultant, shall implement the EMS in accordance with the schedule 
contained within.  

This correspondence is not a final action of the Department.  However, if the requested actions are not 
performed as set forth above, the Department will consider enforcement action as it deems necessary and 
appropriate. If you have any questions, please contact me at 412.442.4029 

Sincerely, 

Lauren Fike 
Compliance Specialist  
Bureau of Waste Management 

cc: B. Stewart, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill (bstewart@nobleenviro.com) 
B. Minemyer, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill (bminemyer@nobleenviro.com)
M. Zucatti, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill (mzucatti@nobleenviro.com)
K. Pettit, Burnstein-Burkley, P.C. (kpettit@bernsteinlaw.com)
J. Hamill, Civil & Environmental Consultants (jhamill@cecinc.com)
M. Gorog, PADEP (mgorog@pa.gov)
C. Kriley, PADEP (ckriley@pa.gov)
S. Svitek, PADEP (ssvitek@pa.gov)
Region


